BID TITLE: MEAT - MARCH 1, 2015 THRU APRIL 30, 2015
BID NUMBER: 2015-012 ' '

BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2015
DEPARTMENT: EXECUTIVE/CENTRAL FOODS

US Foods Ginsbergs

BIDDERS NAME:

Proposal Signed & Duplicated? OL (9] L
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? o) I ok
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? OL (4] IL
Gifts Statement Completed & Signed? 9] - (0] A
Insurance Ackhowledgement Signed? O u.» (9] k-
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? Q K 0 L
Insurance Certificate Enclosed? N O NO
W-9 Completed & Signed? 9 K . (&) K
Addendum(s) No. ____, , , , N A N A

TOTAL AMOUNT BID: (@ See Bid See Bid

BIDDERS NAME:

Proposal Signed & Duplicated?

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed?

Election Law Statement Completed & Signed?

Gifts Statement Completed & Signed?

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?

Insurance Certificate Enclosed?

W-9 Completed & Signed?

Addendum(s) No.

TOTAL AMOUNT BID: | See Bid See Bid See Bid See Bid




Broome County

Ooﬁmmsw Name: CWM“U@ %: ﬁﬁog_\/v\

MEAT BID
Contract Term: MARCH 1, 2015 TO APRIL 30; 2015
Pack/ Est. 2 Month Vendor " Pack
Item Description Cut Usage Brand Item Number Submitted Price
A: BEEF
Beef Round, Top (Inside) NAMP 169, Max Avg. Fat % 12/16% 1,800 Lbs. Yacv oo | $005244] B2 AVG [ 3.3 [
Beef Liver, 4#, NAMP 703 40/40z. Cs. 300Lbs.  [Pechesteid] §523HD | Lolde ERTIIES
Beef Cubes, NAMP 135A, %, Max Avg. Fat /4" 104 Cs. 700Cs.  jesa\esel | jH295 | 0¥ aves | AinHE
Ground Beef, Bulk, NAMP 136, 80/20, No Fillers' 10# Cs. 1,400 Lbs. {mtleonevy U077 [Elodawe |3 20 /#
Sirloin Beef Tips, %” pieces 10# Cs. 130 Lbs. ~- Ho2. 0y |12 \=seave | 530 HF
B: PORK | -
Sweet Italian Sausage, Patty 4/# NAMP 8024, Frozen 2/10% Cs. 100Lbs. [Anaeuca] GBedZR | (o 320 3%
Sweet Italian Sausage, Individual Links, 4/4, Frozen 10# Cs. 400Lbs. |Roseiy ld o pS 11l joik 2, GA ¥
Sweet Italian Sausage, Bulk, NAMP 802F, Frozen 10# Cs. 150 Lbs. V- blols BRI 1O# 3. (o] [+
Pork Chops, Center Cut, 4/%, NAMP 1412, Fat NTE % 10# Cs. 150 Lbs. _[Poduend B22ARG | volve |3, 07(#
Ham, Fresh, Boneless, Fat NTE 4# 6-8 Pieces 1,400 Lbs. | Poey o eQoUDPIp 2| 1n—25%e- 2. 1als [#°
Pork, Ground Fine, NAMP 1496,100% pork, Fat NTE 25% 10# Cs. 380 Lbs.  Peomwint G323 Q1Y 25" \mv\%(\.\ﬁ..
Pork Cutlet, Whole Muscle, NAMP 1400 104 Cs. 110 Lbs. 1P\ Padnern FSUL 2 D U e . H§EH [ #
Pork Cubes, NAMP 435, 3/4” pieces, Fat NTE %4 10# Cs. 200 Lbs.” [Pooonend IR 1D 2)=s% 3.L2{#
C: VEAL .
_. Veal Patties, Breaded, Pre-cooked, Pierre 1905 or equal _ 100/3.2 oz. Cs.- _ 60 Cs. _ Daviounce _ Qﬁwm ¥ L L MI z _ 3.34u Tun _
-3 .
D. TURKEY 5240 |
Turkey Breast, Raw, Boneless, US Grade A 6-8 Pieces 200 Lbs. e dOﬂA&?\w@ 2\ wOE, .%.Q D\ [ .&\n‘ =
Turkey, Ground, 100% Turkey, No Additives 2/10# Cs. 150 Lbs._ennes [QulBle0™ | aho® [ AT 9 L
Turkey, Raw, Boneless, Light/Dark Meat, US Grade A 6-8# Pieces 1,200 Lbs. - SRBRED 2ORANE- | .75 J £

BIDDERS MUST SUBMIT THIS ORIGINAL SHEET WITH THE PROPOSAL.

Meat — Jemaesio. Eehriam-2015 - 18

T




Broome County

Company Name: m.,7/§ W%

MEAT BID.
Contract Term: MARCH 1, 2015 TO APRIL 30,2015
" Pack/ Est. 2 Month Vendor Pack
Jtem Description “Cut Usage Brand Item Number Submitted Price

A: BEEF
Beef Round, Top (Inside) NAMP 169, Max Avg. Fat %” 12/16# 1,800 Lbs. | THP SO0 FadFan] D59
Beef Liver, 4%, NAMP 703 40/40z. Cs. 300Lbs.  Mwid Ve | Steldan. | ublyz ~ | 2,/85
Beef Cubes, NAMP 1354, %7, Max Avg. Fat ¥ 10# Cs. 700Cs. [ PL SEao Al e 4 25
Ground Beef, Bulk, NAMP 136, 80/20, No Fillers 10# Cs. 1,400 Lbs. | PL SS9 .mw.,, 1o% «Zw 3.2
Sirloin Beef Tips, %” pieces 10# Cs. 130 Lbs. — — _—— —
B: PORK _
Sweet Italian Sausage, Patty 4/#, NAMP 802A, Frozen 2/10# Cs. 100Lbs. | D'UOID | STHOD |o* 23S
Sweet Italian Sausage, Individual Links, 4/#, Frozen 104 Cs. 400Lbs. | Dol | STAID |o% 2.3
Sweet Italian Sausage, Bulk, NAMP 802F, Frozen 10# Cs. 150 Lbs. D Yoo | S1.9 alsr 2. 2SS
Pork Chops, Center Cut, 4/#, NAMP 1412, Fat NTE % 10# Cs. 150Lbs.  [PwfelA | S1b) ,r:u._?fw 2.2
Ham, Fresh, Boneless, Fat NTE Y4# 6-8 Pieces 1,400 Lbs. | inywits sssis | Arreg 2.22.
Pork, Ground Fine, NAMP 1496, 100% pork, Fat NTE 25% 10# Cs. 380Lbs. |PL — SLLYE ol | 5
Pork Cutlet, Whole Muscle, NAMP 1400 10# Cs. 110Lbs. | — _ — —
Pork Cubes, NAMP 435, 3/4” pieces, Fat NTBE ¥~ 10# Cs. 200 Lbs.  Hang malandd | S0 M s 3.04S
C: VEAL

| Veal Patties, Breaded, Pre-cooked, Pierre 1905 orequal | 100/3.2 oz. Cs. 60Cs. | —— — — —
D. TURKEY
Turkey Breast, Raw, Boneless, US Grade A 6-8 Pieces 200 Lbs. mfimnkrwo, \ SYSHO 29" mug S22
Turkey, Ground, 100% Turkey, No Additives 2/10# Cs. 150Lbs.  {(iaenlia =QILCO Mo .52
Turkey, Raw, Boneless, Light/Dark Meat, US Grade A 6-8# Pieces 1,200 Lbs. — . — — — ~

BIDDERS MUST SUBMIT THIS ORIGINAL SHEET WITH THE PROPOSAL.

Meat — umscma.\ to February 2015 - 18




